
From: Donald W Mial
To: Toni Womack
Subject: Re: Appointments
Date: Monday, July 31, 2023 4:58:37 PM

Yes, please. Thank you!
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From: Toni Womack <Toni.Womack@wake.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 4:28:19 PM
To: Donald W Mial <don.mial@wake.gov>
Subject: RE: Appointments
 
Good afternoon Commissioner Mial,
 
My apologies for not getting back to you on this.  I just checked the system and yes, there is an
application from Birche Warren.
 
Do you want to make the recommendation for this person to fill the psychologist seat on the HS
Board.  If so, I will share the application with the Chair of the HS Board and let her know that you
plan to make this recommendation.
 
Please advise.
 
Best regards,
Toni
 

From: Donald W Mial <don.mial@wake.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 4:13 PM
To: Toni Womack <Toni.Womack@wake.gov>
Subject: Appointments
 
Good Afternoon Toni,
 
I am following up on the appointment for the Health and Human Services Board Psychologist
position. Did you get an application from a 
Mr. Birche Warren?
 
Thank you,
Don 
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